
From: 
Sent: 

Cooke, Michelle 
4/22/2010 2:15:56 PM 

To: I Redacted 1 Efile Help 
(efile-help@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
I Redacted I 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Withdraw 3-Day Notice of Grant 

Because the meeting has been cancelled and we have not yet processed the notices, we will reject 
them at your request. Since the notices have likely been served on the parties, please let them know 
that the meeting was cancelled and that Docket Office is rejecting the notices for that reason. 

Thank you. 

Michelle Cooke 

From: iRed^cteq ^ , _ 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:13 PM 
To: Efile Help 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); i Redacted . . 
Subject: Withdraw 3-Day Notice of Grant 

Hello - Commissioner Grueneich was supposed to tour the PG&E Diablo Power Plant on Monday, 
4/26/10, but that meeting has been cancelled. We filed our 3-Day Notice of Grant on the following 
proceedings: 

A. 10-01-014 
Confirmation #0000031441 

A. 10-01-022 
Confirmation #0000031442 

Can you please let me know what I need to do to withdraw the 3-day Notice of Grant? 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

VP, Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted 
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